
Fosse Community 
Meeting 

DATE: Wednesday, 16 March 2016

TIME: 6:00 pm

PLACE: Newfoundpool Neighbourhood 
Centre, Pool Road, 
Leicester, LE3 9GH

Ward Councillors
Councillor Dawn Alfonso
Councillor Ted Cassidy MBE



Conduct Guidance

The behaviour of people at ward community meetings is important to the success of 
the meeting. Everyone attending today’s meeting is kindly asked to comply with the 
following arrangements: 

• Respect the views of others 
• Keep to the Agenda
• One person speaks at a time
• Keep disruption to the minimum (mobile phones on silent) and no side 

discussions

If anyone does not comply with the guidance, they may be warned that they may be 
asked to leave the meeting.

Making Meetings Accessible to All
 
Access – Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold 
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you have any 
concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please contact the Democratic 
Support Officer on the number given below.  If you feel you may not be able to hear 
what’s being discussed at a meeting please contact the Democratic Support Officer 
on the number below.

Braille / Audio tape / Translation
If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer (production times 
will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Social Media - The Council is committed to transparency and supports efforts to 
record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of 
means, including social media. If you wish to film proceedings at a meeting please 
let us know as far in advance as you can so that it can be considered by the Chair of 
the meeting who has the responsibility to ensure that the key principles set out below 
are adhered to at the meeting.

Key Principles.  In recording or reporting on proceedings you are asked:
 to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;
 to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted ;
 where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the 

meeting;
 where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are 

aware that they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed



1. INTRODUCTIONS & APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

The Chair will introduce those present and make any necessary 
announcements.

The Chair and any other Councillors who are present will make any 
declarations as required by the Councillors’ Code of Conduct. 

2. ACTION LOG 

The Action Log of the meeting held on 10 December 2015 is attached for 
information and discussion. 

3. HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORT UPDATE 

Officers will give an update on highways and transportation matters within the 
Ward. 

4. CITY WARDEN UPDATE 

The City Warden will give an update on environmental and enforcement issues 
in the Ward, including graffiti removal.

5. POLICE ISSUES UPDATE 

Officers from Leicestershire Police will be at the meeting to provide an update 
on police issues in the Ward. 

6. WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET 

Councillors are reminded that they will need to declare any interest they 
may have in budget applications.

a) An update will be given on the Ward Community budget together with 
details of applications submitted for consideration by Councillors.

b) Feedback will be provided from previous recipients of Ward Community 
grant funding in respect of their events and activities. 

7. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 



Help us to make improvements!

Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an 
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting. 

Thank you.

For further information, please contact

Anita Clarke
Community Engagement Officer
Tel: 0116 454 3253
Email: anita.clarke@leicester.gov.uk

or

Jason Tyler
Democratic Support Officer
Tel: 0116 454 6359
Email: jason.tyler@leicester.gov.uk

www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings

http://www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings


FOSSE COMMUNITY MEETING
THURSDAY, 10 DECEMBER 2015

Held at: Woodgate Resource Centre, 36 Woodgate, Leicester, LE3 5GE

ACTION LOG

Present:
Councillor Alfonso
Councillor Cassidy

NO. ITEM ACTION REQUESTED AT MEETING

10. INTRODUCTIONS & 
APOLOGIES FOR 
ABSENCE 

Councillor Alfonso was invited to take the Chair.

There were no apologies for absence from 
Councillors.  

11. ACTION LOG The Action Log of the meeting held on 24 September 
2015 was agreed and noted.

12. HIGHWAYS AND 
TRANSPORT

Steve Warrington updated the meeting on the 20 mph 
zones being introduced as capital schemes across 
the city primarily adjacent to school sites.  He updated 
on the intention to introduce such a zone in the Fosse 
Road North and Woodgate area.  Details were given 
of the extent of traffic calming measures, involving 
‘built out’ crossing kerb points and speed cushions.  It 
had been proposed to extend the scheme to allow a 
‘built-out’ crossing at Marshall Street/Bonchurch 
Street junction.

Councillors were considering the plans prior to wider 
consultation and members of the public present were 
encouraged to submit their views on the proposals, 
particularly in respect of the location of crossing 
points in the ward.

In response to questions, officers were asked to 
clarify the situation with the traffic scheme recently 
implemented at Lidl supermarket (former Empire pub 
site), as the traffic scheme had been a significant 
matter during the consultation on the application and 
had been made a condition of the planning consent.

In response to further questions, officers considered 
that adequate signing existed in respect of one-way 
streets in the ward, but that the situation with 
enforcement could be monitored.

Appendix A



In conclusion, officers also agreed to monitor poor 
lane discipline in the Woodgate area, following a 
suggestion that lane markings required an update.

13. GRAFFITI IN FOSSE 
WARD

De Montfort University’s Square Mile project advised 
the meeting of a new local campaign, which aimed to 
tackle and minimise Graffiti within the Ward.

Hughie Blair (Street Cleansing Services) reported on 
the number of incidents reported from April to 
November 2015, which had risen from 11 to 47.  

In respect of permissions required from property 
owners to have graffiti ‘tags’ removed, it was noted 
that in some cases it had proved difficult to make 
necessary contact with landlords and owners, which 
delayed the process.

Police Offices present advised that arrests had been 
made and fewer incidents had been reported as a 
result.  

The City Warden also reported on his liaison with City 
Cleansing services to ensure that racist or other 
obscene tags were removed without significant delay.

The University reported on the suggestion and 
willingness of students to repaint areas, in order to 
provide high quality local artworks.  Other initiatives to 
encourage removal, education through school 
competitions and campaigns, and other schemes to 
discourage ‘tagging’ were discussed.

It was accepted that the matter could only be 
addressed by collaborative working and it was 
suggested that an update be submitted to the next 
meeting as part of the City Warden’s report.

14. WOODGATE 
ADVENTURE 
PLAYGROUND

Maxine Han, from the Woodgate Adventure 
Playground reported on the success of a recent 
bonfire night event, which had raised significant funds 
for the continued operation of the playground and 
pre-school nursery.  She thanked representatives of 
organisations for their attendance and support.

Maxine further reported on the forthcoming Santa’s 
Grotto event and the Carols Service organised with 
the All Nations Church.

Maxine was thanked for her report and update.



15. POLICE UPDATE The local Police team provided an update on their 
activities in the Ward.

In respect of recent reports, it was noted that 
incidents of ASB and street drinking in the Tudor 
Road area and gardens had resulted in increased 
patrols.  

An increase in burglaries was reported and members 
of the public were advised to ensure that they 
maintain secure homes, out-buildings and garden 
sheds.

A new project titled ‘never too late’ had been 
introduced to encourage children and young people 
aged 10-16 years to visit the police station to 
experience the custody system and the reality of the 
justice system. The project was aimed at youngsters 
becoming involved in low level crime and ASB.

The police were notified by residents of specific 
matters causing concern and the details were noted.

The police were thanked for their attendance and 
report.

16. CITY WARDEN 
UPDATE 

Richard Sutton (City Warden) provided an update on 
environmental and enforcement issues, making 
particular reference to the anti-graffiti campaign 
reported previously.  An update would be provided at 
the next meeting.

It was noted that an IT problem meant that printed 
material could not be circulated at the meeting.

Richard was thanked for his attendance and update.

17. WARD COMMUNITY 
BUDGET 

Details of the Ward Community Budget were 
presented, with applications received.

In respect of those bids, three applications were 
approved for funding, and one refused.

Applicants that were successful had attended to 
provide details of their applications and to answer 
questions of residents and Councillors.

The following previous applicants were in attendance 
to provide feedback on their activities, which the 
Community Ward Budget had funded:



 Sharon Bromley
Halloween party

 Geoff Forse 
Music Development and concerts

 Maxine Han
Adventure Playground events, as reported 
previously (Minute 14 refers).

18. OTHER BUSINESS A50 Improvements 

It was noted that the improvement scheme to 
declutter and generally improve the A50 corridor had 
been submitted to a previous meeting.  It was 
reported that a temporary bus stop sign and other 
issues were in need of removal/attention.

Officers made note of the issues to action.

19. CLOSE OF 
MEETING 

The meeting closed at 7.15 pm. 


	Agenda
	2 ACTION LOG

